UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

BEFORE THE PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

HTC CORPORATION AND HTC AMERICA, INC.
Petitioner

v.

KONINKLIJKE PHILIPS ELECTRONICS N.V. Patent Owner.

Case IPR2017-00857 Reissued Patent RE44006 E

Record of Oral Hearing Held: June 1, 2018

Before KRISTEN L. DROESCH, BARBARA A. PARVIS and MICHELLE N. WORMMEESTER, *Administrative Patent Judges*.



Case IPR2017-00857 Reissued Patent RE44006

APPEARANCES:

ON BEHALF OF THE PETITIONER:

KEVIN PATARIU, ESQUIRE RYAN B. HAWKINS, ESQUIRE Perkins Coie. 11988 El Camino Real Suite 350 San Diego, CA 92130-2594

ON BEHALF OF THE PATENT OWNER:

DANIEL S. GLUECK, ESQUIRE JUSTIN J. OLIVER, ESQUIRE Fitzpatrick, Cella, Harper & Scinto 975 F Street N.W. Washington, D.C. 20004-1462

The above-entitled matter came on for hearing on Friday, June 1, 2018, commencing at 8:59 a.m., at the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 600 Dulany Street, Alexandria, Virginia.



Case IPR2017-00857 Reissued Patent RE44006

1	PROCEEDINGS
2	
3	JUDGE DROESCH: Good morning. We are on the record. We are
4	here for inter partes review number IPR2017-00857 between petitioner HTC
5	and patent owner Philips Electronics. The panel before you is Judge
6	Droesch, Judge Parvis and Judge Wormmeester. Per our order, each party is
7	allotted 30 total minutes. Because petitioner has the burden of persuasion,
8	petitioner will present its arguments first. Petitioner may reserve some of his
9	time for rebuttal. And following petitioner's arguments patent owner will
10	present its arguments. Petitioner when you are ready to begin, please state
11	your name for the record and introduce all of those in attendance for your
12	party.
13	MR. PATARIU: Thank you, Your Honor. My name is Kevin
14	Patariu. I am here with the law firm Perkins Coie, LLP on behalf of
15	petitioners, HTC Corporation and HTC America, Inc. With me is my co-
16	counsel, Ryan Hawkins. Mr. Hawkins will be presenting the argument on
17	behalf of petitioner.
18	JUDGE DROESCH: Thank you.
19	MR. HAWKINS: Your Honors, I have paper copies of the
20	demonstratives if that would be of aid?
21	JUDGE DROESCH: Oh, we already have copies that were sent by
22	email. Thank you.
23	MR. HAWKINS: All right. With that then I will begin. Good
24	morning, Your Honors. Once again my name is Ryan Hawkins on behalf of
25	petitioners.
26	Turning to Slide 2, today we are here to talk about United States



Case IPR2017-00857 Reissued Patent RE44006

1	reissued patent 44006. More specifically as shown on Slide 4, we are going
2	to be discussing just Claim 1 of the 006 patent as only Claim 1 of the 006, is
3	asserted in this petition.
4	Turning to Slide 5, there is a little bit of framing. At this point in the
5	proceedings, petitioner has put forth evidence showing that the prior art at
6	issue discloses all of the limitations of Claim 1 of the 006 patent. More
7	specifically that the disclosure of the limitations under a plain and ordinary
8	meaning of those deterrents.
9	In response, as shown on claim or on Slide 6, patent owner states that
10	one limitation specifically the menu comprising a plurality of menu options
11	limitation requires a narrowing construction. They do not contest any of the
12	limitations of Claim 1 and they only contest that the prior art does not
13	disclose the menu comprising a plurality of menu options limitations under
14	their construction. With that framing out of the way I would like to go
15	ahead and just move to the claim construction issues here.
16	As shown on Slide 8, patent owner contends that the term menu
17	comprising a plurality of menu options should be construed as a list of
18	displayed options corresponding to available machine functions from which
19	lists the user can select machine function. Now, at the outset it is important
20	to note that patent owner's construction is derived entirely from extrinsic
21	evidence. Specifically in this case, patent owner's construction is derived
22	from four dictionary definitions.
23	As a result of this, patent owner's proposed construction includes
24	several limitations that directly contradict the 006 patent. There is three of
25	those limitations that I would like to talk about today.
26	JUDGE DROESCH: Can I interrupt you before you get into patent



Case IPR2017-00857 Reissued Patent RF44006

	Reissued I atent RE++000
1	owner's proposed construction? What is petitioner's proposed construction
2	for the plain and ordinary meaning for these menu options or menu
3	comprising options?
4	MR. HAWKINS: So patent, I'm sorry, petitioner is not proposing a
5	construction. Petitioner is saying that it should be given its plain and
6	ordinary meaning to a person of ordinary skill in the art at the time of the
7	invention and so their patent owner or I'm sorry petitioner is not proposing a
8	construction.
9	JUDGE DROESCH: Okay.
10	JUDGE PARVIS: Is there a problem with patent owner's proposed
11	construction?
12	MR. HAWKINS: Yes, there is, Your Honor, and I'm, I intend to walk
13	through those issues.
14	JUDGE PARVIS: Well, can we accept some of it?
15	MR. HAWKINS: I don't believe so. Is there a certain portion of it
16	that you're considering?
17	JUDGE PARVIS: Well, is the dispute about just the selection or is
18	there is it just that is it okay is the part, a list of display options

- corresponding to the available machine functions. Is that okay and it's just 20 this issue with the selection? Or is there? MR. HAWKINS: So there are actually three issues that we believe 21 22 are improper with patent owner's proposed construction. The limitation of 23 selection that you just mentioned. The limitation limiting the construction to
- list type menus and then finally the limitation regarding machine functions. 24
- So we believe all three of those limitations are improper. 25
- 26 JUDGE PARVIS: But --



19

DOCKET

Explore Litigation Insights



Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time** alerts and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.

